

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 10:25 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cimarex Wigeon 23 Fed Com #2 Work Plan
Attachments: closure_as_submitted.pdf

Yes this work was completed on July 7th 2015. Work done by Diversified.

Christine Alderman

ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin

Mobile: 432-853-7059

Office: 432-620-1982



From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Christine Alderman
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Cimarex Wigeon 23 Fed Com #2 Work Plan

Christine,

I am going through some older files and came across this one. Do you know if any work has been on this release?

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

From: Michael Burton [mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Robertson, Jeffery; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Christine Alderman; Michael Patterson; Brad Sparks
Subject: Cimarex Wigeon 23 Fed Com #2 Work Plan

Jeff, Heather and Mike,

Attached is the work plan for the referenced spill event. Please review. If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me. Thanks.

Mike Burton

DFSI

Environmental Operations Director

Customer Relations

575-390-5454 cell

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.